&K {’f,, Department of Education
g ﬂ ‘%: Region VI - Western Visayas
Lo\, . SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF KABANKALAN CITY
f'&.(*‘ - ”f"’ Tayum St., Barangay 8, KabankalanCity , Negros Occidental

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. {ts ,s.2020

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Admin Personnel
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
ADAS-II & ADAS-III (Elementary & Secondary)
All Other Concerned

FROM: PORHZ MALLORCA , PhD. CESO V
ision Superintendent "67

DATE: February 14, 2020

SUBIJECT: ROVER ORIENTATION SEMINAR, VIGIL AND INVESTITURE

1. The Schools Division of Kabankalan City will conduct the Rover Orientation Seminar, Vigil And
Investiture on February 21, 2020-4:00 pm until February 22 , 2020 -8:00 am at the K-Center.

2. The activity aims to:
a. Demonstrate the skills involved in program and activities through the use of prescribe methods
and techniques in scouting with emphasis on outdoor life.
b. Develop the sense of responsibility , enthusiasm and commitment for the continuity of scouting
life.
c. Equip the participants with the opportunity for self-improvement guided by good values in life
aligned to DepEd core values.

3. The participants of the said activity are the CID , SGOD , ADMIN Personnel and all ADAS-II and ADAS-II
of both Elementary and Secondary Schools.

4. Registration fee of Php 500.00 shall be charged to each participant to defray the cost of souvenir
neckerchief with carabao slide and other expenses chargeable against local funds and/ or MOOE

subject to availability and usual accounting and auditing rules and regulation.

5. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is required.



